
March 27, 2024

El Paso County
Planning Department 
2880 International Circle, Suite 110,
Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Letter of Intent – T-Mobile Microwave add – 15743 Phantom Canyon View, Colorado Springs, CO 80926

Dear El Paso Planning Department, 

Fullerton Engineering Consultants, LLC, on behalf of T-Mobile and American Tower is submitting a 
request to modify the existing wireless facility noted above through the collocation, replacement 
and/or removal of the applicant’s equipment for T-Mobile.  

Owner Name: American Tower  
Contact Number: 630-283-4433 
Email: Jeffrey.Kurpiel@americantower.com 

Applicant: Nora Geci 
Contact Number: 217-636-4468 
Email: ngeci@fullertonengineering.com 

Property Address:  15743 Phantom Canyon View, Colorado Springs, CO 80926 
Current/Approved Zoning: RR5
Structure Type: Self Support 

The proposed scope of work for this project includes: 

TOWER WORK 

Install: (1) VHLP2-11WA MW DISH, (1) IP20D-HP ODU, (1) 5/8" Power Cable and (1) 3/8" fiber cable

Existing: (2) 1.55" Hybrid cables to remain.

GROUND WORK 

Existing T-Mobile Ground equipment to remain.

T-Mobile plans to modify the existing equipment on this tower to upgrade their current equipment in 
order to increase capacity and coverage for their customers in your area. Since we are not increasing 
the tower's height or expanding the current ground footprint, we believe this equipment collocation is 
considered eligible facilities request for a minor modification under Section 6409 of the Spectrum Act of 
2012.

Sincerely, 

Nora Geci 
Project Lead 

Office number: 217-636-4468 
ngeci@fullertonengineering.com 

mailto:Jeffrey.Kurpiel@americantower.com
mailto:ngeci@fullertonengineering.com



